SENATOR THE HON SCOTT RYAN

Special Minister of State
Minister Assisting the Cabinet Secretary
Senator for Victoria

Senator James Paterson

Chair

Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee
PO Box 6100

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Orned
Dear Senator P&L/ s@n,

I wrote to you on 22 November 2016, to provide advice on the top four campaigns in terms of
media expenditure by non-corporate Commonwealth entities during 2015-16 (MS16-001470
refers). I am now writing to you to provide further information in respect to this earlier advice.

Recently my department completed the Campaign Advertising by Australian Government
Departments and Agencies: Annual Report 2015-16, which is to be tabled on 5 December 2016. In
finalising the report, the final figure for the National Campaign to Reduce Violence Against Women
and their Children is $10.5 million.

I apologise for this additional update. My previous response provided the information that was

available to me at that time.

Yours sincerely

SCOTT RYAN /

2 December 2016

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 Telephone: (02) 6277 7760





